August 29, 1989

Dr. Jemes B. Rhoade

Archivist of the United 3tates
The Hational Archives
Washington, D. C. 20408

Dear Dr, Rhoads:

One of the tragediss of the official mishandling of the investigation
of the murdsr of the President is the ungussticning acceptance by =sch
offlcial of what hs is told by thoee under him, even when he has to
know better, has resson to know better, or to look furthsr, in each
cass something slse, epparently, being more impertant te him than his
cwn integrity. WNothing, it seems, 1s leass important than the integrity
of the government cor of the sountry.

I cannct let your lstter of the 27th ge without chsllenge. It cannot
be factually correct, is not in secord with the established record, and = «
openly fails to respend to much of my letters of July 29 snd August 13. §=:

You have not told me why there is no fils designetion on the copy of

the suthorlzaticn you belatsdly supplied. To ths best of my recollec-
tion, it is the only paper in thet entire series of files without file
ldentiflicatlion, oftsn multiple. It was not in the file when it was
copled for me. Your own records will substantiste this, but you have
nct checked them and will not. I did not exemine the fils in sdvance,

I orderad ever r in the eatire serles of JFK~-L and files. Most
Eo?Iiifer, tﬁis Peper was not there. It 1is, Ernnapnron%%y. irom a
gifferent file, not the JFK or any relsted file, where it also appears
without file designation. Purthsrwmore, it bears imperfecticos identical
with the copy I have from this other file. And while it was in this
other file and not in sny of the &uSOPB{ files where 1t is required to
be {or else the sutopsy could not legally be performed and government
regulations were violatsd), your agency wes saying it did not exist.

Hot uantil it became known to goverament agents, appereatly, that the

dooument removed from every file it wes reguired to be in wes known did
it, mystericusly, get added to the 8.

This is an unscholarly, dlsgruceful, deceitful record. As a ¢itlzen, I
most vehemently protest it. As s researchar, I complein thst it is con-
sistent with other impropristies thet have the effect and, I have come
to believe, the intention, of suppressing whet ths government hss come

to realize 1s in its files that prevea the dizhonesty snd error of ths
officiel investigetion.

I note the ambiguities built intc jJour letter by its drafter. Exemple:
"... the authorizaticn is part of the sutopsy file ... It wes in the
file st the time the file was received by the Natlonel Apchives among

rscords of the Warren Commission - This falls short of saying
whet you imply, that from befors the file was trsnsferred iatc your
custody, this paper wss in it. That wes in another file 1s beyond
?uagtiggﬁea;zg Ehat your ageacy sald otheruise, in arItlng. Hence, 1t

g2 in " e".
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I leave you with the record you sre meking, recognizing that you have

become part of the cover-up, ers no longer a depsndabls repository of

unteinted records, no longer en inst#tution whose word s8n be agcepted
by those depeandent upon 1it.

Sincersly,

Harold Welsberg



